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August 5, 2025

Tina Erickson

La Crosse Utilities
City of La Crosse
400 La Crosse Street
La Crosse, WI 54601

Re:  Shared Sanitary Sewer — 1003 King St. & 1009-1011 King St.

Dear Ms. Erickson:

I have been retained by Jami and Joseph Mathison with regard to the shared sewer lateral
for their property at 1009-11 King Street. We are hoping to work with the neighbor in
order to achieve a resolution for both parties for this matter and I would ask that you
provide us with an additional 60 days to accomplish a new plan including a written
agreement as between the parties for responsibilities for action and financial
contributions. Please let me know if this extension is acceptable to you. Thank you for
your consideration.

Sincerely,
BOSSHARD PARKE Itd.

Darla A. Krzoska
dkrzoska(@bosshardparkelaw.com
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